
KTHE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

  

 
Post Office Box 2451                Phone (386) 671-8080 
Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2451  Fax     (386) 671-8085 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:    FEBRUARY 6, 2019 
 

PROJECT:    ITB 19341 
CAMPBELL POOL & CYPRESS AQUATIC CENTER CHEMICALS 
& DELIVERY 

 
OPENING DATE:  FEBRUARY 11, 2019,  2:00 PM 
 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the Request for Proposal for the project 
referenced above.  The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, 
deletions and/or revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  
Additions are indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 

1.   The due date for this solicitation will be changed from 2/11/2019 to >[7 days after 
addendum is issued] at 2:00 PM. 

 
2.   Answers to written questions: 

 
Q1. Can you please provide the previous bid tabs?  

A1.  See attached 

 
Q2. Is this a designated MWBE bid? The last paragraph on page 1 states 
“Contractors submitting bids to the City must comply with Article III of Chapter 30 
of the Code of the City of Daytona Beach, Florida, “Minority and Women Owned 
Business Enterprises.” 

A2.  You do not have to be a minority business as defined under Chapter 30 

to bid on this project.  We keep track of those businesses which are awarded 

contracts. 

 
Q3. What is the actual size of the bleach tank?  

A3.  175 gallon chlorine tank, 100 gallon acid tank 

 
Q4. Is it mandatory to make a weekly delivery if the tank isn't at the 1/4 minimum 
level listed in the bid? 

A4.  No.  It is acceptable to use technology to monitor tank levels off site and 

fill as needed as long as the successful company assures not running out. 

 
Q5. What is the anticipated start date of the contract? 

A5:  April 18, 2019 or the date the City Commission approves the contract, 

whichever is later. 
 

3.      All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on Page BID PROPOSAL 
LETTER-3. 
 
 
 

The City of Daytona Beach 
 
Kirk Zimmerman, CPPB 
Buyer 
 

 

Remember to register with the City of Daytona Beach at www.vendorregistry.com  to be notified of 

future bid opportunities with the City.  As of 9-30-18 we will no longer be using our current system. 
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THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

BID TABULATION

Swimming Pool Chemicals & 

Services 0116-0630

BID DATE AND TIME

March 16,2016 @ 2:00

Page _1__ of _1__

Lot 1 $29,000.00

Lot 2  $13,070.00 $15,588.06
 None 

responsive 
 None 

responsive 

 None 

responsive 

 None 

responsive 
 None 

responsive 

Opened By:Joanne Flick Purchasing Agent 

Witnessed By: Arlene Armstrong OSII 
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